/O=ITHAKA/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

From: GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C N>

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2011 10:49 AM

To: 'Heymann, Stephen (USAMA)' <Stephen.Heymann@usdoj.gov>
Ce: I i thaka.org>

Subject: FW: Technical Question

Hi Steve,

Please see the response below. In a nutshell, this is desired so that users first agree to our Terms & Conditions of Use
before accessing the content.

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:33 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Technical Question

| spoke with | GGzl I B confirms that this was recognized during development and
is intentional, as requested by [JJli] Ve wouldn’t want people to be able to link directly to PDFs, even as
authorized users, without agreeing to the terms and conditions. This can be done through your MyJSTOR
account, on a once per session basis on the public site, or, in this case, each time for direct links to PDFs.

Best,

JSTOR | Portico
I ©ithaka.org

From: Heymann, Stephen (USAMA) [mailto:Stephen.Heymann@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 10:14 AM

To:
Subject: FW: Technical Question

Did you ever hear back from your guys on this?

Steve

From: Heymann, Stephen (USAMA)
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 6:09 PM

To: I
Subject: RE: Technical Question

Thank you

From: [ © thaka.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 6:08 PM



To: Heymann, Stephen (USAMA)
Subject: RE: Technical Question

Hi Steve,

| forwarded your question to our tech guys and will let you know what | hear.

From: Heymann, Stephen (USAMA) [mailto:Stephen.Heymann@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 1:54 PM

To:

Subject: Technical Question

| have a question for your technical team. It has to do with how your pages present or presented themselves.
Why would the Title: “JSTOR:Terms and Conditions”

be associated with the URL: http://www.jstor.org/stable/pdfplus/29737.pdf

in a Mozilla browser’s internet history file?
It must have to do with how your pages present themselves to users that | don’t understand.
Thank you for passing the query on.

Steve



